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Memorandum 
 

To:  All NZX Market Participants  

From:  NZX Product Operations 

Date:  6 December 2018 

Subject: NZX Market Holidays - 2018/2019 

 

 
Market holidays and abbreviated trading days for 2018/2019: 
 

Date Event Market Status 

24 December 2018 
Business Day Prior to Christmas 
Day 

Abbreviated Trading 

25 December 2018 Christmas Day  Closed 

26 December 2018 Boxing Day  Closed 

31 December 2018 
Business Day Prior to New Year’s 
Day 

Abbreviated Trading 

1 January 2019 New Year’s Day  Closed 

2 January 2019 Day after New Year’s Day  Closed 

6 February 2019 Waitangi Day  Closed 

19 April 2019 Good Friday Closed 

22 April 2019 Easter Monday Closed 

25 April 2019 ANZAC Day Closed 

3 June 2019 Queen’s Birthday Closed 

28 October 2019 Labour Day Closed 

 
For further details about the abbreviated trading hours, please visit: 

https://www.nzx.com/investing/nzx-trading-hours 

 
Please contact NZX Product Operations on +64 4 496 2853 or productoperations@nzx.com with any 
queries. 

 

ENDS 
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